ZXRINf:.,  NECHES & TRINITY VALLEYS
Ay % 2% GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Protecting and Serving Anderson, Cherokee and Henderson Counties

Phone: (903) 541-4845 Fax: (903) 541-4869
Email: office@ntvged.org www.ntvged.org
P.O. Box 1387 501 Devereaux Suite 201 Jacksonville, Texas 75766

NOTICE OF A WORKSHOP AND BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS
GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the Neches and Trinity Valleys Groundwater
Conservation District will hold a scheduled meeting beginning at 10:15 AM, on Thursday,
April 16, 2020.

This meeting will be held via telephone and is available to the public by calling the Toll Free number,
(844)855-4444. Enter access code 836710 to be connected.

10:15 a.m. Meeting: Public Comments may be submitted to the District office in writing prior to the meeting

1. Declaration of a Quorum and Invocation.

2. Public Forum for items not on the agenda.

3. Public Forum for items on the agenda.

4. Consent Items: Discuss and approve Minutes for the February 20, 2020 meeting and payment of bills
for April 1 through May 31, 2020.

5. Receive 2019 Audit Report from Murrey, Paschall, & Caperton PC

6. Receive 1* Quarter Financial Investment reports.

7. Receive and possibly take action on approving Drilling Permit for Payne Springs WSC well 4.

8. Adjourn

o A&
Posted by: %XWM L @.*\OQM-/ Date: April 13, 2020
Penny Hansor{éeneral Manager NTVGCD

NTVGCD is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective
communications will be provided upon request. Please contact the District Office at (903) 541-4845 at least two days prior to the meeting if
accommodation is needed.

CLOSED SESSION: During the meeting, the Board reserves the right to go into closed session for any of
the purposes authorized under Texas Government Code Section 551.071, for any item on the above agenda or as
otherwise authorized by law.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting. Please limit
comments to 3 minutes. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Board.

NOTICE: ENTRY TO THIS MEETING WITH A HANDGUN IS FORBIDDEN

This meeting is a public meeting under Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed
handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law) may not enter

this property with a concealed handgun. Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person licensed under
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law) may not enter this property with a handgun that is carried openly. For purposes of this notice,
“property” means the room or rooms where the open meeting of the Neches and Trinity Valleys Groundwater Conservation District is held.



ltem 4



NECHES & TRINITY VALLEYS
GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Protecting Anderson, Cherokee, and Henderson Counties

' Phone: (903) 541-4845 Fax: (903) 541-4869
Email: office@ntvgced.org www.ntvged.org
P.O. Box 1387 501 Devereux, Ste 201 Jacksonville, Texas 75766
Gary Douglas, President Sam Hurley, Vice President Terry Morrow, Treasurer
Donald Foster, Secretary Jimmy Terrell, Director Tim Perry, Director

Julianna S. Peacock, Director

MINUTES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - February 20, 2020

DIRECTORS PRESENT Gary Douglas, President;; Donald Foster, Secretary; Terry
Morrow, Director; Julianna Peacock, Director

ALSO PRESENT Penny Hanson, General Manager; Randy Gorham, CPA;
John Stover, Attorney; Greg Ellison, Attorney

CALL TO ORDER Gary Douglas, President, opened the Board meeting at 11:03

am.

1. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND INVOCATION

A quorum was declared by Donald Foster, Secretary. The invocation was given by Gary

Douglas.

Item 6 was moved to 2nd on agenda.

6. RECEIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS FROM RANDY

GORHAM, CPA

Randy Gorham presented the financial reports through January 31, 2020.

Item 7 was moved to 3" on agenda.

7. RECEIVE AND POSSIBLY TAKE ACTION ON 2020 BUDGET

A motion to approve the 2020 Budget was made by Julianna Peacock, 2 by Terry
Morrow, passed unanimously.



2. PUBLIC FORUM FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

No items were discussed.

3. PUBLIC FORM FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

No items were discussed.

CONSENT ITEMS: APPROVE MINUTES FOR THE JANUARY 7, 2019 MEETING

AND PAYMENT OF BILLS FOR MARCH 1, 2020 THRU MARCH 31, 2020

The January 7, 2020 minutes and payment of bills for March 1, 2020 through March 31, 2020
were approved as presented, motion by Donald Foster, 2" by Julianna Peacock, passed
unanimously.

HEAR AND DISCUSS REPORTS FROM STAFF

1. Well permits received, issued and completed
2. Production reports and fees

RECEIVE QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INVESTMENT REPORT

Penny Hanson presented the Quarterly Investment Report to the Board.

9. RECEIVE ANNUAL MANAGEMENT PLAN REPORT

10.

Penny Hanson presented the Annual Management Plan Report to the Board.

DISCUSS AND POSSIBLY TAKE ACTION ON AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER

11.

FOR 2019 AUDIT

A motion to hire Murrey, Paschall, and Caperton, CPA for the 2019 audit was made by
Donald Foster, 2" by Julianna Peacock, passed unanimously.

RECEIVE AND POSSIBLY TAKE ACTION ON PAYMENT OF ACCUMULATED

VACATION/SICK TIME OF GENERAL MANAGER

Tabled.



12. RECEIVE AND POSSIBLY TAKE ACTION ON CHANGES TO EMPLOYEE
VACATION AND SICK TIME POLICIES

Tabled.

13. RECEIVE AND POSSIBLY TAKE ACTION ON PROCEEDING WITH SUIT
AGAINST MOUNTAIN PURE TX LLC

No action taken.

14. ADJOURN

A motion to adjourn at 12:40 pm was made by Donald Foster, 2" by Terry Morrow, passed
unanimously.

President: Gary Douglas DATE

Attest




PAID 4/1-4/30

Recurring Mthly/ Qtrly Bills Date paid Amount For

Adams Storage Storage facility rent
TML 4/2/20 $439.92 [health insurance
Centurylink 4/13/20 $13.35|advertisement

Texas Ruby Properties 4/1/20 $600.00|rent

Lord Abbett retirement 4/1/20 $900.00|retirement (set up as liabili
Allegience Computers 4/2/20 $114.00|Monthly computer fee
Comdata 4/2/20 $51.97|gas

IRS 941 4/1/20 $1,657.14|941 Qtrly fed tax

TEC TEC qtrly

Frontier 4/6/20 $191.50]telephone estimated amou
QB 4/11/20 $4.33[monthly fee
Suddenlink 4/9/20 $84.03|internet

Ricoh 4/13/20 $154.00|printer rental

Ricoh copies qtrly

Randy Gorham CPA mthly monthly accounting
Randy Gorham CPA qtrly taxes and forms

Payroll Date paid Amount

Penny Hanson 4/15/20 $1,828.80|payroll

Penny Hanson cell

Penny Hanson payroll

Tamara Dominy 4/10/20 $531.93|payroll

Tamara Dominy payroll

Tamara Dominy mileage

Monthly Expenses Date paid Amount For

John Stover 4/2/20 $794.00|Mt Pure
Julianna Peacock 4/2/20 $100.00]|bond renewal

Kyle Caperton 4/16/20 $5,750.00(audit, needs approval

drafted

pay online
check
pay online
check
check

drafted
drafted
dcard



NTVGCD

9:38 AM
04/13/20 Unpaid Bills Detail
As of May 31, 2020
Type Date Num Due Date Aging Open Balance
Adams Cherokee Storage
Bill 04/16/2020 04/21/2020 40 59.00
Bill 05/16/2020 05/21/2020 10 59.00
Total Adams Cherokee Storage 118.00
Allegience Computers
Bill 05/01/2020 05/06/2020 25 114.00
Total Allegience Computers 114.00
Century Link
Bill 05/22/2020 05/27/2020 4 13.35
Total Century Link 13.35
Comdata
Bill 04/30/2020 05/05/2020 26 75.00
Bill 05/30/2020 06/04/2020 75.00
Total Comdata 150.00
Frontier Online
Bill 05/01/2020 05/06/2020 25 185.00
Total Frontier Online 185.00
QuickBooks
Bill 05/06/2020 05/11/2020 20 4.33
Total QuickBooks 4.33
Randy Gorham
Bill 04/01/2020 04/06/2020 55 50.00
Bill 04/05/2020 04/10/2020 51 200.00
Bill 05/05/2020 05/10/2020 21 200.00
Total Randy Gorham 450.00
Ricoh USA Inc
Bill 05/13/2020 05/18/2020 13 154.00
Total Ricoh USA Inc 154.00
Sudden Link
Bill 05/15/2020 05/20/2020 11 85.00
Total Sudden Link 85.00
Texas Ruby Properties
Bill 05/01/2020 05/06/2020 25 600.00
Total Texas Ruby Properties 600.00
TML
Bill 05/01/2020 05/06/2020 25 439.92
Total TML 439.92
TOTAL 2,313.60

Page 1



ltem 5



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS
GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2019

MURREY PASCHALL & CAPERTON, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
TABLE OF CONTENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

Independent Auditor’s Report Page 3
Management’s Discussion and Analysis Page 5
Statement of Net Assets Page 8
Statement of Activities Page 9
Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds Page 10

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets Page 11

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balance — Governmental Funds Page 12

Reconciliation of Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance of the

Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities Page 13
Notes to the Financial Statements Page 14

Supplementary Information

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance — Budget and Actual Page 21



Murrey Paschall & Caperton PC
Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Neches and Trinity Valleys Groundwater Conservation District
Jacksonville, Texas

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, and each major fund,
of the Neches and Trinity Valleys Groundwater Conservation District (“District), as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

OPINIONS

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, and each major fund, of the Neches and Trinity Valleys
Groundwater Conservation District, as of December 31, 2019, and the respective changes in financial
position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.



OTHER MATTERS
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 5-7 and 21 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic,
or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

P, Lrochat 0§ Capats—, PC

Murrey, Paschall & Caperton, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants
Forney, Texas

March 13, 2020



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

Within this section of the Neches and Trinity Valleys Groundwater Conservation District’s annual
financial report, the District’s management provides narrative discussion and analysis of the financial
activities of the District for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2019. The District’s financial
performance is discussed and analyzed within the context of the accompanying financial statements and
disclosure following this section.

APPLICATION TO PRIMARY AND COMPONENT UNITS

The District was created by Senate Bill No. 1821 and approved by the voters in Anderson, Cherokee, and
Henderson Counties in a confirmation election held in November 6, 2001. The District is managed by a
Board of Directors consisting of two members from each county appointed by the Commissioner’s Court
and a seventh member seat which rotates among the major cities in each county. Day-to-day operations
are administered by a General Manager appointed by the Board of Directors.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

o The assets of the District exceeded its liabilities at December 31, 2019 by $175,304 (net
assets).
o Total revenues exceeded expenses for the current year by $69,041.

THE DISTRICT FUND

Governmental funds — All of the District’s services are reported in governmental funds. These use
modified accrual accounting (a method that measures the receipt and disbursement of cash and all other
financial assets that can be readily converted to cash) and report balances that are available for future
spending. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District’s general
operations and the services it provides. We describe the differences between governmental activities
(reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in the
reconciliations of the statements.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

The District operated during the year primarily on revenue received from water pumpage production fees
and well permit fees. These fees were increased back to the maximum rate of $0.03 during 2015 per
thousand gallons of water pumped from those wells which were not otherwise exempt from production
fees. The well permit fees were issued on all new wells.



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

YEAR OVER YEAR — COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Balance Sheet:
December 31,2019  December 31, 2018

Current & Other Assets $ 211,735 $ 140,199
Capital Assets (net) - 3.230
Total Assets 211,735 143,429
Current Liabilities 36,431 23,236
Total Liabilities 36,431 23,326

Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets net of Related Debt - 3,230
Unrestricted 175,304 116,963
Total Net Assets 175.304 120,193

Statement of Activities:

201 018

Revenues:
Pumpage Income $ 212,599 § 215,504
Export and Administration Fees 748 971
Non-Compliance Fees 4,525 825
Permit Income 34,675 20,448
Interest and Other Income 1,107 302
Total Revenues 253,654 238,050

Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits 108,928 148,805
Professional Fees 32,625 25,296
Other Operating 39,830 39,974
Depreciation 3,230 6,954
Total Expenses 184,613 221,029
Change in Net Assets 69,041 17,021
Beginning Net Assets 120,193 103,172
Prior Period Adjustment (13.930) -
Ending Net Assets $ 175304 $ 120,193



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS
The District has accumulated few assets. All assets are cash funds except for office furnishings,
equipment, and software. The District has no outstanding debt except for current operating expenses.

THE BUDGET, ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT AND RATES

As a result of holding off on capital equipment purchases and increased pumping income and fees
collected, the 2019 budget has provided a surplus of income over expenses.

For the upcoming year, the District has budgeted for wages and benefits to increase as a result of the full
time General Manager and part time assistant. Further, the District plans to increase public conservation
education through outreach to schools and public groups to encourage water conservation and protection.
The District engaged a part-time consultant to perform the outreach efforts within the public schools.

During 2019, the District made presentations to over 1,233 5" thru 7" grade students in 9 school
districts.

During 2019, the District issued 117 permits for new wells in compliance with spacing limits.

These included:
Exempt Wells 79
Non-Exempt Wells 18
Commercial Wells 7
PWS Wells 7
Oil & Gas Rig Supply Wells 6

The % of completed applications reviewed within 90 days of receipt of application was 100%.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

If you wish to contact the District you may contact Penny Hanson, General Manager by:

Phone: 903-541-4845

E-mail: office@ntvged.org

Mail: P.O. Box 1387
Jacksonville, TX 75766

Website: www.ntvged.org



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

Governmental
Fund
Assets
Cash & Equivalents $ 159,716
Receivables 52,019
Total Current Assets 211,735
Capital Assets NOTE 1V)
Furniture and Equipment 39,272
Less Accumulated Depreciation (39,272)
Total Capital Assets -
Total Assets 211,735
Liabilities
Accrued Liabilities (NOTE VI) 21,431
Advanced Payments (NOTE X) 15,000
Total Current Liabilities 36,431
Net Assets
Investment in Capital Assets &
Unrestricted 175,304
Total Net Assets $ 175,304

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

8



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Governmental Fund

Revenues
Pumpage Income $ 212,599
Export and Administration Fees 748
Non-Compliance Fees 4,525
Other Income 1,107
Permit Income 34,675
Total Revenues 253,654
Expenditures

Salaries 70,578
Payroll Taxes 6,071
Health Insurance 3,896
Vacation Pay 21,504
Retirement 6,879
Rent 6,600
Copier Lease & Maintenance 2,658
Insurance 2,746
Professional Services 32,625
Utilities and Telephone 3,175
Office Expense 10,004
Auto Expense 1,599
Travel Expense 1,633
Dues and Subscriptions 1,279
Conferences 1,010
Other Director and Employee Expenditures 3,822
Conservation Initiatives 4,930
Adverttising 374
Depreciation 3,230
Total Expenditures 184,613

Change in Net Assets
Income / (Loss) 69,041
Net Assets: Beginning 120,193

Prior Period Adjustment (NOTE VI) (13,930)

Net Assets: Ending $ 175,304

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

9



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

Assets
Cash & Equivalents
Receivables
Total Assets

Liabilities
Accrued Liabilities
Advanced Payments
Total Current Liabilities

Fund Balance
Unrestricted
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities, Reserves and Net Assets

Governmental
Fund

$ 159,716

52,019

$ 211,735

$ 21,431

15,000

36,431

175,304

175,304

$ 211,735

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

10



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

Total Fund Balance - Total Governmental Funds $ 175,304

Amounts reported for government assets
in the Statement of Net Assets are
different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities
are not current financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported in the funds. 39,272

Accumulated depreciation has not been included
in the governmental fund financial statements. (39,272)

Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 175,304

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

11



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Revenues
Pumpage Income
Export and Administration Fees
Non-Compliance Fees
Other Income
Permit Income
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Health Insurance
Vacation Pay
Retirement
Rent
Copier Lease & Maintenance
Insurance
Professional Services
Utilities and Telephone
Office Expense
Auto Expense
Travel Expense
Dues and Subscriptions
Conferences
Other Director and Employee Expenses
Conservation Initiatives
Advertising
Capital Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance: Beginning
Prior Period Adjustment

Fund Balance: Ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Governmental
Fund

$ 212,599
748

4,525

1,107

34,675

253,654

70,578
6,071
3,896

21,504
6,879
6,600
2,658
2,746

32,625
3,175

10,004
1,599
1,633
1,279
1,010
3,822
4,930

374

181,383

72,271

116,963
(13,930)

$ 175,304




NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Net Change in Fund Balance - Total Governmental Funds $ 72,271

Amounts reported for government activities
in the Statement of Activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures
However, in the government-wide statement of
activities and changes in net assets, the cost of
those assets is allocated over their estimated useful
lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount
of capital assets recorded in the current period. =

Depreciation expense on capital assets is reported in
the government-wide statement of activities and
changes in net assets, but they do not require
the use of current financial resources. Therefore,
depreciation expenses is not reported as expenditure
in governmental funds. (3,230)

Change Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 69,041

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

13



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTEI. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Introduction

The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting principles and
practices of the Neches and Trinity Valleys Groundwater Conservation District (District) are
discussed in subsequent sections of this Note. The remaining notes are organized to provide
explanations, including required disclosures of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2019.

B. Financial Reporting Entity

The Neches and Trinity Valleys Groundwater Conservation District was established by
Senate Bill No. 1821 and approved by the voters in Anderson, Cherokee and Henderson
counties in a confirmation election held November 6, 2001. The organization functions under
Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code. The District is managed by a Board of Directors
consisting of two members appointed by the Commissioner’s Court of each participating
counties and a seventh member seat which rotates among the major cities of each county. The
purpose of the District is to provide for the conservation, preservation and management of
groundwater and the related issues of waste. The Districts programs are financed primarily
through water production fees and well drilling permits.

Though approved in November of 2001, operations actually commenced July 12, 2003. The
District has adopted a calendar year and audits will cover annual operations.

The accompanying financial statements present the District’s primary government. The
District has no reporting component units.

C. Basis of Presentation

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the
change in aggregate financial position resulting from the activities of the fiscal period. The
focus of the fund financial statements is on the individual fund of the governmental
categories. Each presentation provides valuable information that can be analyzed and
compared to enhance the usefulness of the information.

The District has one fund which reports its activities on a governmental fund basis. It is a
budgeted fund and any fund balances are considered resources available for current
operations. All general revenues are accounted for in this fund.

D. Basis of Accounting

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned
and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash

14



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental Fund Types are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement
focus.  With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases
(revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses)
in net current assets. The modified accrual basis of accounting is used in this fund type.

E. Financial Statement Amounts
Cash and Equivalents — The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on

hand, demand deposits and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or
less from the date of acquisition.

Capital Assets — The District’s capital assets with useful lives of more than one year are
stated at historical cost if purchased or constructed and comprehensively reported in the
government-wide financial statements. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated
fair value at the date of donation. Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that
significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs
and maintenance are expensed.

Capital assets are being depreciated using the straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Asset Class Estimated Useful Life
Equipment 5to 10 years
Furniture and Fixtures 5 to 10 years

Impairment of Long-lived Assets — The District reviews potential impairments of long-lived
assets when there is evidence that events or changes in circumstances have made the recovery
of an asset’s carrying value unlikely. An impairment loss is recognized if the sum of the
expected, undiscounted future cash flows is less than the net book value of the asset.
Generally, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the excess of the net book value
of the assets over the estimated fair value. As of December 31, 2019, no impairment of long-
lived assets is necessary.

Long-Term Obligations — The district had no long-term debt during the period ending
December 31, 2019.

Income Taxes — The District is a political subdivision of the State of Texas and is exempt
from federal income taxes.

Estimates — The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

15



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

Fund Equity — GASB Statement No. 54, “Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund
Type Definitions.” provides more clearly defined fund balance categories to make the nature
and extent of the constraints placed on a government’s fund balances more transparent. The
following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints:

Nonspendable fund balance — includes the portion of net resources that cannot be
spent because of their forms (i.e., inventory, long-term debt, or prepaid items) or
because they must remain intact such as the principle of an endowment.

Restricted fund balance — includes the portion of net resources on which limitations
are imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or by laws or regulations of other
governments (i.e., externally imposed limitations). Amounts can be spent only for
the specific purposes stipulated by external resource providers or as allowed by law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed fund balance — includes the portion of net resources on which the District
Board of Directors has imposed limitations on use. Amounts that can be used only
for the specific purposes determined by a resolution of the District Board of
Directors.  The resolution must be approved before the end of the fiscal year in
which the commitment will be reflected on the financial statements.

Assigned fund balance — includes the portion of net resources for which an intended
use has been established by the District Board of Directors or the District official
authorized to do so by the District Board of Directors. Assignment of fund balance is
much less formal than commitments and do not require formal action for their
imposition or removal.

Unassigned fund balance — includes the amounts in excess of what can properly be
classified in one of the other four categories of fund balance. It is the residual
classification and includes all amounts not contained in other classifications.
Unassigned amounts are technically available for any purpose.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy
to use restricted resources first and then unrestricted resources as needed.

NOTE II. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Finance-Related Legal and Contractual Provisions

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 38, “Certain Financial Statement Note
Disclosures,” violations of finance-related legal and contractual provisions, if any,
are reported below, along with actions taken to address such violations:

Violation Action Taken
None Reported Not applicable

16



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

Deficit Fund Balance or Fund Net Position of Individual Funds

e Following are funds having deficit fund balances or net position at year end, if any,
along with remarks which address such deficits:

Fund Name Deficit Amount
None Reported Not applicable

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

e The Conservation District operates on an approved operating budget which includes
proposed expenditures that were formally adopted by the Board prior to the start of
the current year.

NOTE III. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

State Statues require that all deposits in financial institutions be fully collateralized by U.S.
Government obligations of Texas and its agencies that have a market value of not less than
the principal amount of the deposits. At year end the carrying amount of the District’s
deposits was $155,949. This amount is deposited in federally insured banks, with each
account maintained under the limit for FDIC insurance. The balance of the funds was
deposited in TexPool, a state depository. The balance at year end was $3,767.

NOTEIV. CAPITAL ASSETS

The following table provides a summary of changes in capital assets:

12/31/18 Additions Retirements 12/31/19
Computer Software $ 54,828 $ - $(15,556) $ 39,272
Less Accumulated Depreciation (51,598) (3,230) 15,556 (39,272)
Net Capital Assets $ 3,230 § (3230) §$ - $ =

Depreciation expense is charged to the General Government.

NOTE V. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

The District has no long-term obligations as of December 31, 2019.

17



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE VI. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The District has adopted a modified holiday and vacation schedule based on guidelines from the
State of Texas and employees earn vacation time based on length of service. The schedule also
indicates the allowable number of vacation hours that can be carried over each year. Sick time is
earned at a standard 8 hours per month with no indication of the amount of sick time that can be
carried over. The employee policy manual indicates that an employee who leaves employment of
the District shall be paid for the vacation and sick leave they have accumulated at their current rate
of pay. In early 2019, the District’s General Manager retired and was paid for accrued vacation and
sick leave in the amount of $17,007.93. At this time the Board agreed that any vacation / sick
balance for the remaining employee should be accrued and shown on the balance sheet as a liability.
This led to a prior period adjustment of nearly $14k. During 2019 the remaining employee was
named the new General Manager and as of December 31, 2019, the total accrued vacation pay was
$18,375.

The District provided a 457b plan for retirement benefits which is administered by Lord Abbett.
Full time employees become eligible after 6 months of service. The employee may contribute up to
7% of compensation to the plan each year with the District matching it at the rate of two to one (each
employee dollar equals 2 employer matched dollars). All employees are currently in compliance
with IRS contribution limits ($19,000 per year with an additional $6,000 if over age 50). Employer
contributions for the year ended December 31, 2019 totaled $6,879. Vesting is commensurate with
the state’s schedule.

NOTE VII. LEASES

The District currently leases office space from Texas Ruby Properties in Jacksonville. The lease is
renewed annually from November thru October for $600 per month and annual expense for 2019
was $6,600.

The District also has an equipment lease with Ricoh USA Inc. for their office copier. The current
rate is $154 per month with an annual expense of $1,848. The current agreement ended in July 2019
but Ricoh USA agreed to allow the District to keep the same copier for the same rate on a month by
month basis.

NOTE VIII. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risk of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, or destruction of
assets, error and omissions, workers compensation, and health care of its employees. These risks are
covered through the purchase of commercial insurance, with minimal deductibles. Claims have not
exceeded coverage in any of the last three years. There were no significant reductions in coverage
compared to the prior year.

18



NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE IX. LITIGATION

During the course of the District's responsibility for collecting water production fees, lawsuits are
sometimes brought against the District representing appeals. No liability is provided for as of
December 31, 2019.

NOTE X. ADVANCED PAYMENTS

The District, along with several other districts in the area, entered into an interlocal agreement with
the Groundwater Management Area 11 during 2013. A payment of $25,000 was received from
APEX as a deposit to cover the District’s cost of evaluating the operating permit applications,
including the cost of a Professional Geoscientist, when such permits are submitted. During 2015,
$10,000 was released and used for a hydrology consultant. The remaining $15,000 is deferred
income set aside for future project expenses.

NOTE XI. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The District has evaluated all events or transactions that occurred after December 31, 2019 up
through March 13, 2020, the date of the report.

19



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS

Budget Budget
Original Final Actual Variance
Revenues
Pumpage Income $ 206,000 $ 206,000 $212,599 $ 6,599
Export and Administration Fees 600 600 748 148
Non-Compliance Fees 1,000 1,000 4,525 3,525
Other Income 800 800 1,107 307
Permit Income 14,800 14,800 34,675 19,875
Total Revenues 223,200 223,200 253,654 30,454
Expenditures
(Fixed)
Salaries 88,000 88,000 70,578 17,422
Payroll Taxes 7,000 7,000 6,071 929
Health Insurance 5,500 5,500 3,896 1,604
Vacation Pay = - 21,504 (21,504)
Retirement 7,000 7,000 6,879 121
Rent 7,200 7,200 6,600 600
Copier Lease & Maintenance 2,200 2,200 2,658 (458)
Insurance 2,700 2,700 2,746 (46)
(Variable)
Professional Services 25,500 25,500 32,625 (7,125)
Utilities and Telephone 2,750 2,750 3,175 (425)
Office Expense 8,962 8,962 10,004 (1,042)
Auto Expense 1,800 1,800 1,599 201
Travel Expense 1,000 1,000 1,633 (633)
Dues and Subscriptions 600 600 1,279 (679)
Conferences 1,000 1,000 1,010 (10)
Other Director and Employee Expenses 3,250 3,250 3,822 (572)
Conservation Initiatives 5,000 5,000 4,930 70
Advertising 600 600 374 226
Capital Expenditures 17,000 17,000 - 17,000
Total Expenditures 187,062 187,062 181,383 5,679
Change in Fund Balance 36,138 36,138 72,271 M
Fund Balance: Beginning 116,963 116,963 116,963
Prior Period Adjustment - - (13,930)
Fund Balance: Ending $ 153,101 $ 153,101 $ 175,304

See independent auditor's report.

21



Murrey Paschall & Caperton PC
Certified Public Accountants

March 13, 2020

To the Board of Directors of
Neches and Trinity Valleys Groundwater Conservation District

We have audited the financial statements of Neches and Trinity Valleys Groundwater Conservation District
for the year ended December 31, 2019, and have issued our report thereon dated March 13, 2020.
Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under
generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing
of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated December 30, 2019.
Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our
audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Neches and Trinity Valleys Groundwater Conservation District, are described in
Note 1 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing
policies was not changed during the year ended December 31, 2019. We noted no transactions entered into
by the District during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All
significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based
on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future
events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those
expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were:

Management’s estimate of the allowance for depreciation expense is based on the estimated useful
lives of each asset. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the estimate of
depreciating the estimated useful lives of each asset in determining that it is reasonable in relation to
the financial statements taken as a whole.

Certain financial statement disclosures (such as long-term debt) are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to financial statement users. As of year-end, the District had no outstanding long-term debt.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.



Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has corrected all such misstatements. These included adjustments to:

e Remove fully depreciated assets that have been disposed.
e True up accrued vacation and sick leave as of year end for Penny Hanson

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial
accounting reporting or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant
to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose
during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated March 13, 2020.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention. We did, however, note the following other audit findings that we do not consider
to be significant but rather opportunities to further enhance the internal controls of the district:

® There is a $15,000 accrued liability ($25,000 in prior years) on the books for an on-going
commitment with Apex regarding drilling wells and performing land studies. As of the date of this
report, the work was still open to be completed and management believed the liability was still
accurate. As such, this money is ‘restricted’ cash and should not be spent on general operating
expenses.

e The financial statements now include a liability for accrued vacation and sick payout. All
calculations for the balance as of December 31, 2019 were based on Penny Hanson’s worksheet of
accrued vacation and sick hours at her current rate of pay. We noted Penny had more vacation hours
carry over than the policy allows as she was waiting on clarification from the Board before doing any
vacation and sick leave payouts.

This information is intended solely for the use of the board of directors and management of Neches and
Trinity Valleys Groundwater Conservation District and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

MWW? ’quo‘u& i Capato, PC

Murrey Paschall & Caperton, P.C.



ltem 6




NECHES AND TRINITY VALLEYS GCD

FINANCIAL INVESTMENT REPORT
As of March 31, 2020

INVESTED FUNDS:
General Reserves: Money Market Funds $3,780.05
Texas Local Government Investment Pool
Account No. 000079119
Money market funds with a weighted average
Maturity not to exceed 60 days.
Interest rate: variable. The average monthly rate for
the 1st quarter was 1.4%.

Reserve for Conservation: Certificate of Deposit $30,221.42
Vera Bank (Citizens), Athens
Account No. 983114
12 Month CD matures 12/01/2019
Interest rate: 0.98%

TOTAL INVESTED FUNDS $34,001.47

FUNDS IN NON-INTEREST BEARING ACCOUNTS:
Operating Fund: Texas National Bank

Checking account No. 101112864 $159,439.12
TOTAL NON-INTEREST BEARING ACCOUNTS: $159,439.12
TOTAL FUNDS TO ACCOUNT FOR $193,440.59

Notes:
1. There are no unrealized gains or losses resulting from appreciation or depreciation.
2. All'accounts are monetary accounts and the market value is as stated.
3. All funds are invested in securities with a weighted average maturity of 365 days or less
in accordance with Investment Policy Section VII.
4. The fully accrued interest for the 3-month reporting period is $22.31
The District portfolio is invested in short term cash securities at banks or TexPool.
6. The District’s investment portfolio is in compliance with state law and the investment
strategy and policy approved by the Board.

L

By Penny Hanson, Interim General Manager/Financial Investment Officer: June 30, 2019



r'tee’oss syiw T %YET %EE'T 0z/1/TtT 610Z/T/T1
90°'£26'67$ SYIw 7T %860 %860 6102/T/CT 810Z/T/T1
ouejeg uaun) VISETR PISIA [enuuy | 31eY Juaun) a1eq 91eq
AunieiN maN | Alanien Asud

@j ueg [euonep s,uszii) Jo 1oday jJuawisanu] Aluaiien) 0z0z

Isezts B JeaA 104 159193U1 _mE
00°0$ 1S3431u| |e10] |
0T'£9L'€S 00°TS 00°0$ 00°0S 00°0$ T€/2T-1/TT
00°0$ 00°TS 00°0$ 00°0S 00°0$ 0¢/IT-T/TT
00°0$ 00'TS 000$ 00°0S 00°0$ TE/0T - 1/0T
anjeA 1.\ |paumQ saueys| aoug aseys yjuow Jduejeg uan) 1sa191u| |e10) | sjemespyup | susodaq |eiol | |eg SuiuuiSag Yuon
yaea Suiuuidaq |eloL
anjeA 19BN
Jspenp Yyiy
00°0$ 3saJ3)u| B30
00°0$ 00°TS 00°0S 00°0$ 00°0$ 0€/6-1/6
00°0$ 00°TS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ T€/8-1/8
00°0$ 00°TS 00°0S 00°0S 00°0S T€/L-T/L
an|eA 19BN |paumMQ saieyS| adld aieys yuow duejeg ua.un) 1sa4auj |ejol | sjemespyupn | susodeq |eiol | |eg SuuuiSag Yiuon
yaea Suluuidaq |eloL
anjeA 1B
1934enp pig
00°0$ 1S9.33u] [B30
00°0$ 00°'TS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0S 0€/9-1/9
00°0$ 00° TS 00°0S 00°0$ 00°0S 1€/S-1/S
00°0$ 00°TS 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0E/v - T/v
anjeA 19)jJeN |paumQ saueys| adug aieys yuow duejeg uaun) 1sa19u| |e10) | s|emespyum | susodeq |eio) | jeg SuiuuiSag yiuon
yaes Suluudaq |elol
anjeA 19BN
layenp pug
S6°CIS 1saJa3u| |e10]
S0'08L'ES S0°08LE 00°'TS TL'669'€S S0'08L'€S 0T'esS 00°0S 00°0S S8'9LL'ES TE/€-T/€
G89/L'€S S89/LLE 00°TS 9T'CLL'ES G8'9/LL'€S 69°vS 00°0$ 00°0$ 9T'TLLES 8¢/t-1/T
9T'CLL'ES ar'ecLLE 00 TS 0T£9L'ES 9T'CLL'ES 90°S$ 00°0$ 00°0S 0T L9L'ES T€/1-1/T
an|eA 13)JBeN |paumQ saieys| 3dlg aieys yuow duejeg uaIn) 1SaJi31u| |eJ0L | Sjemespyup | susodaqgeiol | |eg Suiuuidag YIUuoN
yoea Suluuisaq |elol
SN|EA 1MIBIA
12Menp 1St

[oodx3] jo Moday Juswisanu| Aaliend 0z0e
ado sAsjjen Ayuliy 1 saysan



Iltem 7/



w N

0 N A

Payne Springs WSC Well #5 Summary

Taking bids for driller the week of 4/13/20

Well location will be on CR 1429, Henderson County

Notification letters were sent to surrounding property owners within a % mile. No one
contested the drilling application.

Casing size 6”

Estimated pump capacity 50 gpm

Estimated pumping 20,000,000 gpy

TCEQ approval March 2, 2020

Drilling permit fees paid 11/7/19

Consulting engineer — Velvin & Weeks



KRN, FOR DISTRICT USE ONLY
f Lﬁ'  NECHES & TRINITY VALLEYS State/Distict Well No.
C‘*D GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT Date Completed Application Received
L7119
P.O. Box 1387 o 501 Devereaux Suite 201 Jacksonville, TX Date Approved Approved By
75766 Phone: (903) 541-4845 - Fax: (903) 541-4869
Email: office@ntvgcd.org Fee Receiyed Date Received
IOQ‘@ U-7- 19
APPLICATION FOR: [ ]Permit to Drill a Well (Rule 3) lPald By: J(Lu i >;*w‘ g \\(r\S
{Pleazsieheck spproprate) [ ] Rework of An Existing Well (Rufe 5) Report received:

[ ] Register A New Exempt Well (Rule 3)

3.1 No person shall drill, modlfy complete change type of use, plug, abandon, or alter the size of a
well within the District without first registering the well with the District, or making application of a
new well even though the well may be exempt from the requirement of a permit under Texas Water
Code §36.117.

3.2 The District staff will review the application for registration and make a preliminary determination
on whether the well meets the requirements, exclusions, or exemptions.

3.3 No permit shall be required for the drilling of wells exempt by Texas Water Code §36.117.

3.4 Exempted wells shall be registered with the District before drilling.

Additional Required Information:

1. Include a map from the county appraisal District indicating the subject property and the location of the
proposed well or existing well to be modified. (Rule 5.4 {d})

After review of the Application by District staff, additional information or permit fees may
be required as specified in District Rules before approval and before drilling/rework can begin.

When an Application is deemed complete, a Well Development Authorization will be issued
to the well owner and driller (if known) and must be available for inspection at the well site

during drilling or rework. NO WORK MAY BEGIN BEFORE this authorization is received.

PARTI. Owner Information

Land Owner Name:_Payne Springs WSC Telephone: ( 903 ) 451 - 5200
st thoy
Mailing Address:_9690 TX-198 City.__Mabank State: TX Zip Code: 75156
Well Owner Name (if different): Telephone: ( ) -
Mailing Address: City: State: Zip Code:

PART Il. Well Location

Location of Well Site: __ CR 1429 (see attached map)

Include 911 address or map showing location

City: Zip Code: 75156 75|24 Cgc_)unty: Henderson
Distance of Well from septic tank and drain, leach or absorption field: ?\CJJ\ L()n"f' Feet
Distance from nearest property line: Feet Distance from existing well:_~1.000 Feet
Latitude;_32°14'46.92"N Longitude: _95°59'26.00"W Anticipated
start date of drilling;_March 2020 Size of Lot or Acres__ 2.18

2\ qL“'FSQ 7 Page; 1 of 2

Form WA2 (Rev. 11-8-2018)

_9s, ﬁ(’l 055



prds W of dls

\
/‘(C\L‘L\ N C’>
Well Drilling Company: TX License Company
Address: City:
State: Zip Code: Telephone: ( ) -
Fax: ( ) - Email:

PART lll. Statement of the Nature and Purpose of the Proposed Use (Rule 5.4 {f}

[ ] Domestic (solely one single-family household) Public Water Supply 1(\?, gﬁ“ N} ‘
[ Agriculture (Specify Use) _ [_]Other (Specify Use)

= TR
[ Hydrocarbon Exploration  *casing size (ﬁ *pump capacity 50 gpm *annual productionz\["'g@ gallons

—_—

Other Information

1) Drilling permits are effective for a term of 120 calendar days from the date the permit application was received.
2.) The well must be drilled within 50 feet of the location specified in the permit as long as that location does not violate any

spacing requirement in the rules. (Rule 9)
3.) The State Well Report and driller's log, casing, and pump data shall be submitted to the District within 60 days after completion
of work by the driller. (Rule 6)

4.) The Driller's Completion Report for Exempt Wells must be submitted by the driller within 60 days after completion of work.
5.) Additional information may be required for certain wells under Rule 5.

6.) Hydrogeological reports are required if daily maximum capacity exceeds 2 million gallons or outside casing is greater diameter
than 10 inches. (Rule 5.4{l})

By signing this form, the Applicant declares that all statements & information in this form are true
and correct and agree to:

1.) The Applicant will comply with the District Rules and all groundwater use permits and plans promulgated pursuant to District

Rules. (Rule 5.4{g})
2.) The Applicant agrees to comply with the District Management Plan or is submitting a water conservation plan. (Rule 5.4{h})

3.) The Applicant is enclosing a well closure plan or will comply with all District well plugging and capping guidelines and report
closure. (Rule 5.4{j})
4.) The Applicant's statement of the nature and purpose of the proposed use and amount of water to be withdrawn is true and

accurate. (Rule 5.4{1})
5.) Acceptance of the permit constitutes acknowledgement of, and agreement to comply with all the terms, provisions, conditions

limitations, and restrictions of the permit and District Rules. (Rule 5.9)
6.) Applicant agrees that water produced / withdrawn from the proposed well will be put to beneficial use at all times. (Rule 2)
7.) The Applicant for a non-exempt well acknowledges that an application for an Operating Permit must be made within 14 days

after completion of a new water well, reworking, or re-equipping of an existing water well, prior to producing water. (Rule 5.3)

7 ;7 ‘
Signature oprpIicant}/mﬁ/‘La/?/Z %Zé(/%/@@ Date: //’5“/6/'

Telephone: (&3 ) 4/5“/ T 5200

Printed Name oprplicant:///‘? (THA M/A’ @erell

If Applicant is other than the owner of the property, provide documentation establishing the applicable authority
to construct and/or operate a well for the proposed use. (Rule 5.4{b})

Form WA2 (Rev. 11-8-2018) Page: 2 of 2



U bE0G 3R 2A A32 M L9

£102/0g/E -2eq Aasbewr

li3M 193EM [I3YS JSN03D
cll

ewsk

09 glOZ <

1ie3 9iboo
_(_ m _ o mmumz*wzm,‘_mz.ﬁﬁszDD,
SY3IM b9/ NIATIA

#G0E Ll 6291 um.wmuu/qég

[lam S w_n_mmoaﬁ £52 £52
6€Z 682 BI'Z 8L'Z Bl'Z BI'Z L 2

La? lEobreig 6
, 00'ct
[[2M IsiEM|BlS J1SABH 3 wEm~ I 00°0% 0001

.ﬂl
=

e ooe OT

H D | ! ooe IT

ol ou’E meﬁﬁou;z

3

i
vi)
ooo'ir A &
X |
ooo'rt N

K §
£00°01

a 620701

o

120°0T g

100°01 Y




‘SE3IINIINT INILIASNOT

IIM ® NIATIA

>

o202 ‘HOHVIN
SVX3AL ‘ALNNOD NOSHIANIH

OSSN SONIHJS INAVA

dO4d

iNINdOTIAIA HILVMNVYO LV
v .oz.sn-l-mg

SNVld NOILONHLSNOD




mA ¥ / ~ =
i &, Maba Z G
i 1 Ccity 175 5¢ £ (g
| il ! fako| Vo I g he®
i GPN BARREL f o g ; ) =
i CITY (s8) ! /?/\ 5 i 7
! = \ Qﬁv y ‘ Py
i H==R -G R
: f \ Vv _
i o \ \
\ ) o~ g
§ = - 5
i - Twin g
i \WI% P \
2 i o
i = \
. N Y,
| “_ o EUSTACE w\ /
]
| e N g s
i i o < =\ \N.\
. 4 o N |
i I hes) : / \
! PUMP STATION PAYNE W 175 /
b 198 SPRINGS w
[ J
\
f > @
iv » @ 8!
m @ ~— Q,FF REFINERY
il © -
i QOFFICE \ e
u N 7~ b STANDPIPE \\ FUTURE
i & TRANSMISSION
i ENCHANTED B LINE PROJECT
L DAKS
i ool
,,,. X =i FUTURE
i ) A \. F.M. 3054
ol 198 -/ PUMP
by ® LOG CABIN STATION
i «© J |
. » i
1 i @ 3054 Crog
H 1 - Cone]
b - Z
. »7 o
o
\ »
CANEY
cITY
JI
\
e RMAL POOL
MANKIN mh»hmﬂﬁuﬂaz 322.0° \
maLagdrF (0
¢
] ' \
31
STAR
HARBOR 262 =7
Ca \ 1
\ ’ b )
S 7 !
L &y |
VICINITY MAP
! N.T.S.

GENERAL NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/CR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTIUTIES AS
SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTIUTY COMPANIES AND WHERE POSSIBLE,
MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE RELIED UPON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE.

THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION TO
REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF UTIUTIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESERVE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILTIES FROM DAMAGE DURING CONSTRUCTION. ANY
DAMAGE BY THE CONTRACTOR TO EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT HIS EXPENSE, WHETHER

THE UTILITY IS SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR NOT.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAR AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING TREES, BRUSH, ETC., AS REQUIRED TO CONSTRUCT THE
FOUNDATION PAD. ALL FENCES, GATES, OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS WHICH ARE DISTURBED SHALL BE RECONSTRUCTED OR
REPLACED TO ORIGINAL CONDITION. THIS SHALL BE DONE IN A MANNER SATISFACTORY TO THE ENGINEER AND
LANDOWNER, THIS WORK SHALL NOT BE PAID FOR DIRECTLY, BUT SHALL BE SUBSIDIARY TO THE VARIOUS BID ITEMS.

3. ALL DRAINAGE DITCHES DISTURBED DUE TO CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REGRADED TO ORIGINAL CONDITION BY THE
CONTRACTOR. DISTURBED SLOPES STEEPER THAN 8:1 SHALL BE SODDED OR COVERED BY EROSION CONTROL MATERIAL.
SILT FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN CREEKS OR LOW AREAS. THIS WORK SHALL NOT BE PAID FOR DIRECTLY. BUT SHALL

BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY TO THE VARIOUS BID ITEMS.

UTILITY CONTACT PERSONS:

PAYNE SPRINGS WSC — 903—451-5300 (OFFICE)
TEXAS 811 — B11
LONESTAR 811 — B11

ADDITIONAL CONTACT NUMBERS:
ATMOS ENERGY — B88—288-8700 OR
888-322—-8687 FOR EMERGENCY
US SPRINT — 1 (800) 521-0579 OR ENTERPRISE 9800
AT&T FIBER OPTIC — B00—-395—0440
MCl FIBER OPTIC — B00—344—8377
WORLD COMMUNICATIONS FIBER OPTIC — 800—248-0133

SHEET INDEX

VICINITY MAP, SHEET INDEX & GENERAL NOTES
LOCATION MAP

SITE MAP

WELL HEAD DETAILS

ELECTRICAL DETAILS

GENERAL DETAILS

BLOCKING DETALLS

NeoaduUN-

VELV EKS e
CONSULTIN INEERS, INC. [t
Tt ereaates YV V. ssnem " canicana el

TN i 1 el R

WELL NO. 4 SHEET

AT D>_A<<>.H.mmnnmwm<mFDUZmZ.ﬁ , .

A bR dayens == o e

VICINITY MAP, SHEET INDEX & GENERAL NOTES |48 5D




0SB dVIN NOILVY3OT 113M
_ SYX3L ALNND3J NOSG3aNIH
‘J'S'M S3INIdEdS INAVA
L4° Z CI=E}
INIWHOTIAIA HILYMAVO LY
133HS T "ON I73M
T S TR S
e M it
A caN) ‘sa3aNg NILTNSNOQ

Sy3 ATIA

TEA 0 WEINSD (oM Snlavy I /L
T Z0 ¥ELNEO RO¥A Sriavy 008
TR 20 ¥3UNZO WOMd sniavy 008
TR 20 HELMEO WOXd Sniavy oSt
TEM 0 NI 1WOoUd SnIavy 08
TEN 20 EEUNSD ROY4 SNIavY 0L

ANFDIT Sniavy

il




, v Sty ) v ) r/ v ou |
— g o ~ /
/ \.f\\ 7¢ /\l\l N——
-— - — =S — s o | o, —_—
J N3
) ' - : ~/ ﬁ
\.t\l ﬁ\\ \\l,/ PROPERTY LINE
I (B . \T\l I /
| / ; 7
[Ba! / N | It
] ( )
L N 1)
S, il =
\ o A m/ S {
~ J y /lr. / L
V : % =T { -
Yy | AR 3 | Mg |
_ il ) /..J\(» = \ —
| o | ~ NP \ S |
¢ ~ -390, b 2 \ 4
r Ned < \
/4 7 N2 \ 4
S 7 N b \ —
~_ A/J r/\ ﬁ.r
i N \ |
J _ | 7Y ! 1
Fig \_ 7/ \ _
| | | | AN
N ( 7 / [ ~,
rl -7 ¢ P | oY _
\ A\ orn % e ,, LoT 9
J\w - N _ 5 _ < _
v ¢ 7 N /
I w2® st et I = [ \ _
P NS TN / N 100°-0" \
* \\\Dﬁ P by / ! . - /f -
| N 50—
\ N\\ W a) | 4 e PROPOSED WELL CONTROL PANEL: Lo
5 VIS e \ﬁmﬂzﬁmﬁ I’
NN i { 2 . 1
; 7 % £ | S For b L
‘,\r\\/ - /\ 4 nf N_ \\\ ~~—F
J ° —
_/ =% \ | /c,e ,m_ | s C
- e — - ol
/< J\u\ \ =y Y,
N~ a 1 . \‘\.ur/\
(1> A
¢ T V (7 P
T — = s — q
3 o roceo, i/ . (5L
| o PROPOSED ELECTRICAL 4 14
! Ar ( SRWCE: Y OTiERS PROFOSED WELL
| PROPOSED CRUSHED ROCK P LINE; BY OTHERS
n? - \J - DRIVEWAY; BY o..umw/m ¢ \
~— T T~

VELV EKS
CONSULTIN INEERS, INC.

DaTE

Mam 17, 2

CEEE
TNLH.L
7y

wans [EHECKED

ToNH.

AT OAKWATER DEVELOPMENT

FOR

PAYNE SPRINGS W.S.C.
HENDERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

SHEET

3 ar 7

oa Na,

WELL SITE MAP

4850




S1iv.idad dvaH T13IM

SVX3L 'ALNNDJ NOSH3AN3H

"O'S°'M SONINdS INAVYA

a04

LINIWdOTIAIA 4ILYMAVO LY

P "ON T73M

"aON] ‘s¥33ANI INILTINSNOJ
S>3 % ATIA

ONidId TEM
ALoN

SUIN

TIIVLEd 9NIdld AvaH ¥3LvM d3S0d0dd

SAVA NOLVTOS! HLUA 30NVO 3MNSS3¥d aITIH ainon (2)

T GNY 'l0-0Sf TIQOW ‘BATVA 33N 3WNSS3Md VA-YD .Z ZATVA
3LY9 QHOVRUHL 2 ‘TTddIN SSVAE .2 29NV ONME @EddVL .2 (2)

N3E .08 Q3QY3NHL .Z ONV ‘00dY
A8 TERNLOVANNVH SV £29 T300W ZATVA MV NOLVNISHOO .2 ZATVA
Y9 GAVAHL .2 FlddIN SSVHA .2 39NV ONME @ddvl .z (&)

ON38 .08 .2 C3aV3YHL SANYID ONINIVLIY

ON1-VOIN /M

SANY1O
ONINIVLIY
OM=VO3IN /M

3ATYA 3LVO ¥
ON38 .06 v / /
) )

130nv4 ssvag # @

10-0v TIOOM MITIOMINGO #OH 40 2Uvy WA=V . (7) Lhy ke

Fesid THAOW TIOH 08 yL HLL AUYTd 30LKO WA=V & (8)
HELIVAY 39NV WVIE-HLINS & (2)

AE GBHNLOVANNYI SY “WILIH VW ‘Niovied T2don Sarzs oovm & (D)

LNITYAIND3 ¥O H23

T

QYIH TEM 20
dol NO T

700dS ¥ 1@

3

SY3HLO

avd ZLTAINOD

180ddnS 3did / |t
i
| [
10048 ..¢x$ mﬂ 100ds ...J<

\wu3<> ave

1L I
it v

%

h : /
b) SSO¥D v X.¥

/ aN3E b b

/’ SANYID ONINIVAZY

ON1~vIIN /M
3A3AIS aNos v—L
3N NOISSINSNY ML

.7 ONILSIX3 OLNI 3L

¥3A0D .2V

%2078 HSV1ds

A9 ONIdid

SH3HLO Ag ONIdId

(434400 38 QL 3NM ¥IV O NOILNOd daL) Bdid LNEA 3HL 40 aNa
3HL EA0 NIIMOS HSAN SSYIREE 91 HLWM “LNGA TEM @NI3OS .2/L

SN

EEINT

0

TEATT GNNOYY MOTEE = 198 »

OMid 3AIN9_¥ 9Md UALYM
HSYI ZATVA 2UNSS3Ud MOVE

J0vd BAVED

0.8/S 9 N3OS TIUS SSTINIVLS

RS- —

wd s
00}

TI0H AVAY ¥IANN .81 ND3g

MINM NV 8/s 9— |

N ANVIE
40 daL

LCEE

diAnd TasErREns — |
Suoa diind —
SANF 2NM dv——

ONISVD ¥ TI0H NI2ML3E 30VdS
UVINNNY ONIdANd 3UNSSAHd AB LNSAE0 —

ONISVD TEAUS /€ Ol——]

N
TENYd TOMLNOD WOoud aNn dv——__| |
AddNS ¥3MO0d dind -

NIMIOD 29UVHISIA =

TEM ¥04 LINANCD U>&|/ TS GZINVATYS .2 I _«

TaNvd TOMLNOO QL ONILLE

NOLLISNVAL —%

8v1S_ALIYONCO
* 3¥VNOS 8 X8

9

907 "031 ¥ TOH 08 ,00¥

0'L6YF

ATT X0uddY

1nanoa
OMTIVAER disii—"|

193NNOOSIA ¥2M0d TVIOT /M (X VIEN) X08
NOIWONN® AESOdO¥d

LINANOI
TapE1d LHaLL—aInon

(L334 NI ONIQVRY
L03MIA) HOLVOIANI T2AT MALVM




i
h
1

METER
BASE

W h\\\WF 4BOV/3vI/3p
~

3~3/0 AWG COPPER CCNDUCTORS
w/1-3/0 AWG GRD. 3" CONDUIT

PROPOSED COMBINATION zBom_| T 71
STARTER (NEMA 12)
v 80A
LIGHTNING (@P)
Zﬂwm._dw /
Wl ZMI) -
MHNM u

F L

3-43 AVG COPPER 0SED
CoNDUCTORS 771 e
w/1—-#8 AV/G GROUND (NEMA 4X), W/ LOCAL
1° CONDUIT [ _ | oisconneer

POWER AND CONTROL s_mﬁxh.

WITHIN LQUID=TIGHT FLEXIBLE Nz

CONRUIT SUBMERSIBLE VELL

PUMP MOTOR
W
N.T.S.

P

RE™

SINGLE CHANNEL REMOTE
CONTROL SHALL BE TURNER
CONTROLS MODEL No. 510, D

OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT o @ o

w@

POWER FAILURE RESTART

VELV p& EKS %
CONSULTING £ INEERS, INC. fmlid
P aBaasaaen w36 aat conmicans [kt
st s OO Pvrr-ribisaidadll IOV

WELL NO. 4 SHEET

AT D>ﬁ<<>4mﬂnU»m<mrD_uZmZH S apn
F oF

PAY -.u_mmummmﬂvﬂn_nﬂ_z_m«mmw\w\m. S-C- foana

WELL ELECTRICAL DETAILS [4850




STIvLi2d TvVAINIZD
SYX3L 'ALNNOJ NOS33ANIH
*O'S"M SINIAAS INAVA
=]

LINIWNdOT3IAZA J3LYMAIVO LV

7 "ON T73M

VAENG3 Lava BEn “Caa  xva

"ON] ‘SH3IINI ANILINSNOg
SUIIYM / DATIA

SLN

TIvL3d 3ON34 % 3JLVD

1S0d ¥3NX0D

HOV3 LV a30vd 23

TIVHS SWYY .Gv—¢
SZLON
LS0d 3NN
Via .ok

S1S0d 3LVO 7 S1SOd
a3Ivd q30VHE ‘¥3NY0O VId LZL

-

1AM Ol

avOd JONVILN3 NOLLONYLSNOOD
AYVHOdNIL VvV TIVLSNI ANV
3dINOHd TIVHS HJO0LOVHLNOOD
ONITIMA TI13IM IHL  "HINMO A4
Q3LONYLSNOD 38 TIM_AVMIAINA
aNY L1d3ATND .mozmum.mm%

=4 ALIMONOD
] ‘I's’d Q00T
*
A q o
e i gt s e i puz stz gtz ==
150d 3|
ONDVNE LI
Rz|Z
B2
= =
x . x

\ du
ERYVE 20 SANYAULS
€ HLIA WYY .S

SUN

TVLIA LA3ATND "d"0°d AVM3ARIA

“L3'S 3138ON0D

ocogey sn .E|/ T 00

1
_ —
Tmrodua || __—

— ===l El=l=
B e — s oo'ger
1= us'n
L3S 3UIONOO o —
('dAL) 34075 2 2UTWONOD
3as 19 =
2
< < .
¥ SAEVA
e N
1V13d AVM3AIEMA MO0 QIHSNAO
susis oo cuudbied s

QL LOVdROD Z 3Ave9 .V, 3dAL

ALISNEA ¥QL00¥d Q¥VANVLS
3SY8 3NOLS (EHSN¥D ELOVdROD .8

%06 OL 3AVE9 Ens LOVdRoD

0£ZdH VYA

NIN TV

SIVA




§ GROUND
: T GENERAL NOTES FOR ALL THRUST BlLOCKS:
i i 1. CONCRETE FOR BLOCKING SHALL BE CLASS "B”
i T 5TE 2 ALL CALCULATIONS ARE BASED ON INTERNAL PRESSURE OF
f L ae 1a% 200 P.S.. FOR DUCTILE IRON AND P.V.C. AND 150 P.SL FOR
H 1D, | T |11.2572250° E CONCRETE PIPE
i [l i [ona] F ) [ ey 3. VOLUMES OF THRUST BLOCKS ARE NET VOLUMES OF
i = R A A R CONCRETE TO BE FURNISHED. THE CORRESPONDING WEIGHT OF
i T | Seo oS e Lo THE CONCRETE (CLASS "B") IS EQUAL TD OR GREATER THAN THE
i =. o1z Lot L LS L2 VERTICAL COMPONENT OF YHE THRUST ON THE VERTICAL BEND.
i P T HSE e e e 4. WALL THICKNESS T (SEE TABLE) ASSUMED FOR ESTIMATING
| REINFORCING 1 o s s PURPOSES ONLY.
| 8aRs 3 = I & POUR CONGRETE FOR THRUST BLOCKS AGAINST UNDISTURBED
i HORLZONTAL THRUST BLOCK 6. DIMENSIONS MAY BE VARIED AS REQUIRED BY FIELD
i CONDITIONS, WHERE AND AS DIRECTED BY THE INSPECTOR. THE
VOLUME OF CONCRETE BLOCKING SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN
SHOWN IN TABLES.
7. THE gisozww ARE BASED ON BEARING vam%!nﬂ
GROUND ROCK EQUAL TO 1,000 LBS./S.F. IN SOIL AND 2,000 LBS./SF. IN ROCK.
8 ITHRUST| AT B Vo] 8 USE POLYETHYLENE WRAP BETWEEN CONCRETE BLOCKING AND
— )| (ToNs) 1) | (Fm) ey BENDS, TEES, AND PLUGS TO PREVENT THE CONCRETE FROM
T P sl AT o T T X STICKING TO FITTINGS.
I T %] 9. CONCRETE SHALL NOT EXTEND BEYOND JOINTS.
iy 2 ARTE
- v T 30 103 |
i T m EARTH ROCKC f— C —e~
I ~E LD. [THRUST| C [TA | oL
! « o (IN.)_| (ToNS) [(FT)| (FT) | (G.Y.
¥ ASSUMED THRUST A | B [VOL| A [ B VoL SoE BT 18 0-
4 HORIZONTAL (TONS)| (FT.) | (FT.) [(C.Y.)| (FT.) | (FT.) [(C.Y.) 16,18 | 25.5 [2.0 1.
] 0 11 1 1.0 T 0 315 120 ¥ w
; s4 12 STos oS T 4 | 452 12 3 2
ﬂ W e cowan LR | rmommee :
i ST 5
i TABULATED VALUE |M 1.7 14 1.0 13 ) m
i = 2 =45 f—C— o i
1 i EARTH ROCK i u
i T THRUST™ A T B VoL | A | B VoL e
1 (ToNs) | () | () [ (e (7T | T (e . 4
39 [ 20 | 2 75 1o 2
REINFORCING BARS g © q 87 | 3. 2570
12 0.C. FOR FIPE SIZES CHELNET S0 3.
b GREATER THAN 12", 7 wnw w. 4.5 .5 1 0 i E &
! REINFORCING SHALL BE e X & 4. %
] SPECIFIED BY ENGINEZR. SHETETET= - m
L A = 80"
& m’|_ EARTH ROCK =
b A= 1105 | A= 2250° | A w45 | A = 60" VARIABLE THRUST A | B JVOL| A | B VoL mA i
I 1D, [THROST] VoL STTVOL [TARUSTT VOL (THRUST] VOL | —o| (APPROX. SAME l=— (TONS) | (FT) | (FT) [ ()| (FT) | (FT) [(ev) = =
i IN) [(TONS) | (€.v.) [ (TONS) | (e.Y2)| (TONS) | (e )| (Tons) | (e.v.) LENGTH AS BEND 715 04 [ 20 [ 20 | 02 i m
k) 4,5,8 1.0 0.. 2.0 E 3. 1.8 5.0 2.5_] o = 18.0 6. 1. 3. X . =
10,12 | 2. 1 %3 8.0 [ 4.0 | 1.3 [ 57 SECTION "A—A 36.0 190 140 24 T45 740 1.0 i T
O 7 18.0 1790 [ 255 [127] N.T.S. 44,4 [10,0 | 4 311 6.0 [ 4 5 2 11
A —T) E 51 [ 2.0 22.2 [ 110 [ 3.4 [15.7 | wle 64.0 [14.5 | 4 50 [ & X =
i 24 | & ¥ 7.5 52.0 [16.0 | 45,2 3
1 VERTICAL THRUST BLOSK
|_AT PIPE BaHD
cAp
] FILL ¥ITH NATIVE MATERIAL COMPACTED “<N
i TO 05% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY VALVE MARKER SIGN
i oy prr—— NVIDI —]
i TN T — . |~ 2" GALVANIZED POST (AS USED SIZE OF VALVE ENGRAVED
i T =y a 2 FOR CHAIN LINK FENCE LINE POST). INTO CONCRETE
it = = MUSHROOM VALVE B
H (LS m \\r_u BY TYLER Evml/
| SAMD, COMPACTED A m )
| Teszor s, N = T | i) g °
:  PROCTOR DENSTY |\ ; m " v w &
= d E : =
[l : B
= = H
. m
. = VALVE BOx 3 /
SAND, STD. .. =
d crapaicn N - / © | DIRECTION OF THE PIPE
i N~ e ,. ENGRAVED INTO CONCRETE
i PRI MIN. 1/2 CU. FT. VALVE RISER fhomes
i AN B e 5 CONCRETE FOOTING CONTRACTOR SHALL WRAP ALL
i e VALVES WITH POLYERWMENE =8k
i == SHEETING BEFORE POURING ver A Wkecs
TRENCH WIDTH ﬁ L CONGRETE THRUST BLOGIS. i CoNSULTING\S} INEERS, INC.
: CLASS "B—4" EMBEDMENT i : & o L, n TR T
f RT.S = g «w_,m. ........... .ArnwWH\ LL NO. &4 SHEET
| = 3-17-20
| Ehesaee s oy eocrere e s LR &1 CARKATER DEVELGPHENT [, .,
! = COMPA
; CONTEIT OF +255 OR HIGHER OF OPTIUM MOISTURE CONTENT. BLOCKING DETAIL FOR GATE VALVES wﬁkxm : PAYNE SERINGS w.S.C. oo
f TS, :
| ~ ELOCKING DETAILS |4850






